THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA, met in the Council Chambers in City Hall, on Tuesday, September 6, 1960, at the hour of seven-thirty o'clock (7:30 P.M. D.S.T.) in regular session with Mayor Thos. L. Lemon presiding.

> Members present: Sikes, Peace, Chitwood, Hickman, Faucett, and Shertzer.

Members absent: Graves.

The meeting was opened with a prayer by Councilman Sikes.

Mayor Lemon introduced Mr. Carl Shertzer, newly elected Councilman, and Misses Carol Greene and Susan Hostetler who had requested an assignment in assisting with the duties of Council meeting in the capacity of pages.

Mayor Lemon welcomed guests including foreigh students. Dr. Leo Dowling of Indiana University*who were interested in seeing how City government operated at the administrative level. Twenty countries were represented.

Councilman Peace moved, seconded by Councilman Hickman that the minutes of the last regular meeting of August 16, 1960 and special meeting of August 29, 1960, and statutory meeting of August 29, 1960 be approved as submitted to each individual councilman; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Sikes presented Ordinance No. 23 for second reading by the Clerk-Treasurer. After second reading, Councilman Sikes moved, seconded by Councilman Chitwood that Ordinance No. 23, 1960 be duly adopted.*** Upon a roll call vote Ordinance No. 23, 1960 was unanimously adopted.

Councilman Sikes presented Ordinance No. 24, 1960 for second reading by the Clerk-Treasurer. After second reading, Councilman Chitwood moved, seconded by Councilman Peace that Ordinance No. 24, 1960 be duly adopted *** Upon a roll call vote Ordinance No. 24, 1960 was unanimously adopted.

Appropriation Councilman Sikes presented/Ordinance No. 4, 1960 for first reading by the Clerk-Treasurer. Councilman Sikes moved, seconded by Councilman Chitwood that Appropriation Ordinance No. 4, 1960 be advanced to second reading by title only. Upon a roll call vote the motion was unanimously carried. After second reading by the Clerk-Treasurer by title only, Councilman Hickman moved, seconded by Councilman Peace that Appropriation Ordinance No. 4, 1960 be adopted *** Upon a roll call vote Appropriation Ordinance No. 4, 1960 was unanimously adopted.

Council man Peace reported that he was making a survey in the south east section of the City as to traffic problems and that the problem had been referred to the Traffic Commission for their next meeting and also to the Council's Committee on Public Safety for investigation.

The Mayor reported that the Staté Highway Department had not made a survey on parking on West Second Street, east of Euclid Street. Also, that the State Highway Department had approved the time limit parking on State Highway No. 45, on West Second Street, east of the railroad for approxi-mately 150 feet, but that the maintenance men had not marked this area. Both of these requests have again been called to the attention of the State Highway Department.

Reports for the month of August, 1960, were received and placed on file from the Plumbing Inspector, Fire Department, Water Department, Sanitation Department, and Street Department.

Councilman Chitwood moved, seconded by Councilman Faucett that the claims presented for payment September 7, 1960 be allowed as presented; motion unanimously carried.

Meeting adjourned.

presiding Officer

ATTEST: Clerk-Treasurer

introduced members of an orientation government class at Indiana University